NRC FORM 591FF PART 1 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
(12-2007)
10 CFR 2.201

INSPECTION REPORT

1. LICENSEE OR CERTIFICATE HOLDER/LOCATION INSPECTED: 2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE:

United States Enrichment Corporation U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

6903 Rockledge Road Region |I

Bethesda, MD 20817 61 Forsyth Street, Suite 23T85

REPORT NO: 2008-005 Atlanta, GA 30303-8931

3. DOCKET NUMBER: 4. LICENSE OR CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION:
70-7002 GDP-2 October 27- 30, 2008

LICENSEE OR CERTIFICATE HOLDER:

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license or certificate as they relate to safety and/or
safeguards and to compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license
or certificate. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel,
and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.

O 2. Previous violation(s) closed.

4. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being
cited because they were self-identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the
remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, to exercise discretion, were satisfied.

Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s):

O 3. Reported events reviewed
O

5. During this inspection, certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of
O NRC requirements and are being cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to

posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.
(Violations and Corrective Actions)

LICENSEE OR CERTIFICATE HOLDER STATEMENT OF CORRECTIVE ACTIONS FOR ITEM 5, ABOVE

| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violation(s) identified. This
statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective
steps which will be taken, date when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to the NRC will be
required, unless specifically requested.

Title Printed Name Signature Date
LICENSEE/CERTIFICATE
HOLDER REPRESENTATIVE
NRC INSPECTOR C. Cramer, A. Gooden, O.Lopez |/RA/ D. Hartland for 11/26/08
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NRC FORM 591FF PART 3 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

(12-2007)
10 CFR 2.201

INSPECTION REPORT

1. LICENSEE OR CERTIFICATE HOLDER/LOCATION INSPECTED: 2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE:

United States Enrichment Corporation U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
6903 Rockledge Road Region |I
Bethesda, MD 20817 61 Forsyth Street, Suite 23T85
REPORT NO: 2008-005 Atlanta, GA 30303-8931
3. DOCKET NUMBER: 4. LICENSE OR CERTIFICATE HOLDER NUMBER: | 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION:
70-7002 GDP-2 October 27, 2008 — October 30, 2008

6. INSPECTOR(S): C. Cramer, A. Gooden, O. Lopez

7. INSPECTION PROCEDURES USED: 88010, 88030, 88045, and 88055

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Summary of Plant Status

* The certificate holder performed routine operations throughout the inspection period.

Fire Protection (88055)

e Combustible materials and ignition sources were controlled in accordance with procedures and fire safety
requirements.

e Self-assessments and quality assurance audits were being performed in accordance with safety analysis
report (SAR) requirements.

¢ No safety problems were identified with respect to the implementation of the impairment permit program.

o A review of documented building surveys for Buildings X-326, X-330, and X-344 indicated the surveys were
conducted in accordance with SAR requirements. No safety issues were identified.

e The inspectors reviewed maintenance records and walked down selected components of the fire detection
system and noted that they were maintained properly.

e Inspectors walked down sections of the high pressure fire water (HPFW) sprinkler systems. Sprinklers
were not obstructed and the water supply to the systems was readily available with correct valve
positioning and pumping capability. There was no visual evidence of system degradation.

e The inspectors reviewed and walked down the engineer change package related to the conversion of
HPFW sprinkler systems in Buildings X-333 and X-330 from wet-pipe to dry-pipe. No safety issues were
identified.
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY (Continued)

Radiation Protection (88030)

Program audits and assessments were effectively performed to ensure that the radiation protection
program was being implemented commensurate with the certificate. The assessments were also effective
in the identification of negative trends and contributors to personnel exposures.

Instruments and equipment selected for review operated as designed and were appropriate for the type
and intensity of radiation measured.

Occupational exposures were significantly less than limits in 10 CFR 20.1201. Maximally assigned total
effective dose equivalent for calendar years 2006 and 2007 was one percent of the limit in 10 CFR
20.1201.

The respiratory protection program was implemented in a manner that ensured only authorized users were
provided respiratory protection when required.

The inspectors performed independent surveys to determine if area radiation postings were correct based
on radiation levels measured. No problems were noted with postings. The certificate holder intended to
replace some outside area postings due to weathering effects on the signage. Regarding posting of
information as required by 10 CFR 19.11, select locations were inspected to verify that the appropriate
information was posted and no problems were noted.

Based on performance by contamination survey personnel and a review of the survey documentation, the
surveys were performed in accordance with procedures and adequately implemented to protect workers
and identify potential radiation hazard areas. Workers were cognizant of the active radiation work permits
and current radiation and contamination survey maps were available for review prior to entering area(s) of
contamination.

The inspectors identified as a program strength the control, testing, and tracking of radioactive sealed
sources which included source location(s), date last tested, due date for testing, and digital pictures of the
actual source. The inspectors verified that the source storage locations were as shown in the database.

The inspectors reviewed assessments and conducted interviews with workers regarding the as low as is
reasonably achievable (ALARA) program and determined that the ALARA program was appropriately
implemented to determine the major contributor(s) to exposures and how exposures may be lowered.
Workers interviewed by the inspectors were aware of the ALARA concepts and the role that both
management and the workers fulfilled in the implementation of ALARA.

Environmental Protection (88045)

The inspectors reviewed the changes to the procedures since the previous inspection and determined that
they were consistent with the requirements of the certificate. The inspectors determined that the certificate
holder was performing adequate annual audits on the environmental protection program.

The inspectors reviewed the procedures used for the environmental protection program. The certificate
holder was performing tasks related to the environmental protection program in accordance with the
current procedures. The inspectors reviewed effluent data and determined that the material released to the
environment was in compliance with environmental discharge limits.

The inspectors accompanied operators to ensure that the operators were performing environmental
sampling consistent with the procedures.
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY (Continued)

e The inspectors reviewed the certificate holder’s procedures for minimizing releases to the environment and
determined that they were adequate.

Operator Training (88070)

e The certificate holder adequately performed initial and refresher training related to nuclear criticality safety,
radiation protection, and plant emergencies.

e The inspectors reviewed the certificate holder’s operator training program through interviews, document
review, and visual inspection of operations to ensure that the operators were aware of safety controls. No
issues were identified.

e Formal training was developed and updated in accordance with the certificate holder’s procedures by
qualified instructors.

e The certificate holder identified operators whose training had expired, and work restrictions were placed on
the employees until the training had been adequately completed.

e Training material and examinations were current and adequate in evaluating the performance and
understanding of the operators.

e A functional system was in place to update training requirements and methods based on lessons learned
from previous facility events/issues.

Exit Meeting Summary

+ The inspection scope and results were summarized on Thursday, October 30, 2008, with members of the
certificate holder staff.

NRC FORM 591FF PART 3 (12-2007) Enclosure





<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /PageByPage
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (None)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket true
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.1000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /UseDeviceIndependentColor
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Preserve
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 150
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages false
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 150
  /ColorImageDepth 8
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /FlateEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages false
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 150
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages false
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 150
  /GrayImageDepth 8
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /FlateEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages false
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages false
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages false
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e55464e1a65876863768467e5770b548c62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc666e901a554652d965874ef6768467e5770b548c52175370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA (Utilizzare queste impostazioni per creare documenti Adobe PDF adatti per visualizzare e stampare documenti aziendali in modo affidabile. I documenti PDF creati possono essere aperti con Acrobat e Adobe Reader 5.0 e versioni successive.)
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020be44c988b2c8c2a40020bb38c11cb97c0020c548c815c801c73cb85c0020bcf4ace00020c778c1c4d558b2940020b3700020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken waarmee zakelijke documenten betrouwbaar kunnen worden weergegeven en afgedrukt. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents suitable for reliable viewing and printing of business documents.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [300 300]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


